t"””/piz?,fés Sensormatic

September 20, 2011

Timco Engineering, Inc.

849 N.W. State Road 45

P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669 USA

Re: Application for a Confidential Request for Anti-Pilferage Device,
FCC ID: BVCAMB9010

Dear Sir or Madam:
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification.

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, we hereby request confidential
treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

AMB9010 Conf OpDes.pdf
AMB9010 Conf SchemPS.pdf
AMB9010 Conf SchemContrlr.pdf
AMB9010 Conf BlkDia.pdf

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to
the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide
unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this
application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant
for this application.

Sincerely,

Wil ©). Owely

William D. Owsley

Principal EMC Engineer
Compliance Engineering
Tyco Retail Solutions
Sensormatic Electronics, LLC.
6600 Congress Ave.

Boca Raton, FL. 33487



